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DATE: September 4, 2008 _
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk \\K

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance \\
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Coutisel M Vom

RE: Administrative Closure of Docket No. 080560-TC; Request for approval of transfer
of PATS Certificate No. 3402 from Commercial Pay Phones, Inc. to Commercial
Pay Phones, Inc. d/b/a Coin-Tel.

On June 2, 2008, Commercial Pay Phones Inc., filed with this Commission, a request for
approval of name change on PATS Certificate No. 3086 from Coin-Tel Inc. to Commercial Pay
Phones Inc. d/b/a Coin-Tel and Docket No. 080296-TC was opened. Staff reviewed this initial
~ filing and determined that the action necessary was for the company to apply for an assignment
of the existing PATS Certificate not a simple name change. Staff requested that the company
submit a PATS application requesting this action. A PATS application was filed by the company
on August 18, 2008, and Docket No. 080560-TC was opened in error.

Pursuvant to Section 2.07.€.2-(1) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
that Docket No. 080560-TC be/ closed)administratively.

Please move the documents from Docket No. 080560-TC to Docket No. 080296-TC. In
addition, the docket title for Dbcket No. 080296-TC should be changed to:

Request for approval of assignment of PATS Certificate No. 3086
from Coin-Tel, Ync. to Commercial Pay Phones, Inc. d/b/a Coin-
Tel.

Should you have any qugstions, please call Toni McCoy at 850/413-6532.
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c: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (McCoy)
Docket File 080296-TC
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